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File No. 6-MPC018/2021-BHO              Dated:       
To,                                                                                                                                                                         

The Principal Secretary (Forests)
Forest Department,
Govt. of Madhya Pradesh,
Bhopal.

Sub.:  Diversion of 13.1959 ha of Protected Forest land in Survey No. PF-112 of forest 
range, Sirmour in Rewa Division for construction of Hydro Power Project in 
favour of Manager, Marshal Small Hydro Power Private Limited, in Rewa 
District of Madhya Pradesh.

Ref.: APCCF(LM), Govt. of MP letter No. F-4/49/2021/10-11/673 dated 11.02.2021.
Sir, 

With reference to the above mentioned subject and letter under referenced I am 
directed to inform you that the proposal was examined in MoEF&CC, New Delhi level 
and it is observed that the proposal needs further clarifications. Observations of 
MoEF&CC, New Delhi is as follows:

1. Power generation projects generate huge amount of muck due to tunneling etc. 
and safe disposal of muck is one of the prime concern to prevent environmental hazards 
like siltation of water bodies, choking of drainage lines etc. Also, the map submitted 
clearly delineates an area earmarked for muck disposal.

2. Muck disposal is a non site specific land use and the same may be shifted to 
nearby non forest land. In case of non availability of non forest land, it is to be ensured 
that minimum forest land is proposed for diversion for safe disposal of generated muck.

In view of the above observation, I am directed to request you to kindly clarify 
the above facts and submit the proper muck disposal plan.

 (Hare Ram Kumar)
Technical Officer (Forestry)

Copy to:
1. The APCCF (LM) and Nodal Officer, Forest Department, Govt. of MP, Satpura 

Bhawan, Bhopal-462004.
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